Tyson Fully Cooked Fun Nuggets Recall Nov. 4, 2023



Nov. 4: Tyson Foods is recalling about 29,819 pounds of "Tyson Fully Cooked Fun Nuggets" (that are shaped like dinosaurs) due to possible contamination with metal pieces. The recall was initiated after consumers complained about finding small metal pieces in the chicken patty products.

Products affected: Check your freezer; the recall includes 29-oz. plastic bag packages of "Tyson FULLY COOKED FUN NUGGETS BREADED SHAPED CHICKEN PATTIES," with a Best If Used By date of SEP 04, 2024, and lot codes 2483BRV0207, 2483BRV0208, 2483BRV0209, and 2483BRV0210. These items have the establishment number "P-7211" on the package.

What to do if you have the product(s): Don't eat them! If you have these chicken nuggets at home, throw them away or take them back to where you bought them. If you've got questions or need more info, you can call Tyson Consumer Relations at (855)-382-3101. If you're worried about health issues, please see a doctor.